

BARRELLSANDSTILLS.COM.AU

Comprising of a specialty-focused Wine Bar and truly bespoke, Lifestyle Store; Barrels & Stills delivers two uniquely individual, yet perfectly complementary components.

Full range of wines by the bottle, beers and ciders located downstairs

Ampersand Bar

thurs 4pm-8pm fri / sat 4pm-10pm

Lifestyle Store

sun - thurs 10am-8pm fri / sat 10am-10pm

Plan your next social event at Barrels & Stills For enquiries: 07 3391 0567 hello@barrelsandstills.com.au

TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHAMPAGNE	3
BUBBLES	4
SPARKLING WINE	4
PÉTILLANT-NATUREL	4
WINES UNDER CORAVIN	5
WHITE UNDER CORAVIN	6
CRISP WHITES	6
MEDIUM BODIED WHITES	6
FULL BODIED WHITES	7
AMBER	7
RED UNDER CORAVIN	8
ROSÉ or ROSATO	8
LIGHT BODIED REDS	8
MEDIUM BODIED REDS	9
FULL BODIED REDS	9
SWEET / DESSERT	10
SHERRY / VERMOUTH / FORTIFIED	10
SPIRITS	11
AMARO / APERITIF	12
AGAVE	12
BRANDY	12
GIN	12
RUM	13
VODKA	13
WHISK(E)Y	14
AMERICAN	14
CANADA	14
IRELAND	14
JAPAN	14
SCOTCH WHISKY	15
LOWLAND	15
SPEYSIDE	15
HIGHLAND	15
ISLAY	16
ISLES	16
CAMPBELLTOWN	16
THE LOST DISTILLERY CO.	17
WALES	17

CHAMPAGNE

	750ml
Christian Peligri Traditional Brut NV - France The nose is full of generous aromas of peach. The palate is powerful and fruity, well balanced with fresh acidity.	107
Gremillet Brut Selection - France A lively alliance of delicious floral and fruity notes, of acacia, hawthorn, peach pear and apricot, the taste is pleasant and refreshing with a nice balance of acidity and maturity.	158
Marc Hebrart Brut Rosé Premier Cru NV - France Bright pale-salmon hue and delightful perfume of strawberry, red cherry, pink pepper and rose petal, uniting fragrant restraint with red fruit presence and outstanding poise and persistence	182
Ruinart Brut NV - France Delicate and fruity aromas of fresh white pear and dry fruits such as hazelnuts and almonds, followed by white flower notes, Viennese pastry and buttered brioche.	196
André Robert Les Vignes de Montigny - France This assemblage champagne of pinot noir and pinot meunier is deliciously fruity with notes of citrus and liqu	225 uorice.
Palmer & Co Blanc De Blanc Champagne NV - France The nose displays white peach blossom, apple blossom, with flavours of white nectarines, white peach, and pear with mineral notes and chalky characters. Layers of blanched cashews, almonds flash through the palate.	250
Louis Roederer Blanc De Blanc 2015 - France Notes of ripe citrus fruit and white blossoms with freshly harvested wheat and almonds, The palate is creamy and soft underpinned by the delicate bubbles.	268
Palmer & Co Grands Terroirs 2015 - France Notes of orange blossom and acacia mixed with yellow fruits. The palate offers fresh citrus flavours, rounded by brioche and dried fruit. The creamy texture stretches into a persistent finish.	300
Palmer & Co Amazone De Palmer - France Paying true homage to the potential of reserve wines. The uniqueness of its style, the exclusive selection of Premier and Grand Crus from the Montagne de Reims area, the very long ageing in the chalk cradle of our converse of exotic and dried fruit, toasted hazelnuts and brioche. Complex, rich and intense while at the same to exuding a remarkable freshness	

BUBBLES

SPARKLING WINE

(Proescco, Brut and Cuvée)

20)0ml
Antonio's Single Vineyard Prosecco - New South Wales Moreish palate displays of delicate citrus layered with utter deliciousness. Generous in nature and well balence	12 ed.
75	50ml
Ricca Terra Cinderella's Beads - South Australia Bright and fruit forward, there's a mix of citrus and tropical fruit, along with honey and chalk.	39
Monmousseau Brut Etoile NV - France This fizz has a wonderful balance of slight acidity and lovely fruity aromas on the crisp, dry finish.	53
Col Tamarie NV Frizzante - Italy Short maceration on skins. Soft pressing and then ancestral method with a minimum of 10 months. Straw yellow, a fine foam and a lot of citrus notes.	63
Le Facteur Brut Nature NV - France Charming sparkling Chenin blanc from Vouvray, made in a champagne style. Lemon curd, apple and brioche.	67
Delamere Cuvée NV - Tasmania Flavours of fresh bread, nuts and leatherwood honey with lingering line of acidity and a complex finish.	70
Usher Tinkler La Volpe Prosecco 2022 - Victoria The crisp and fruity aromas and flavours of apple, pear, citrus and blossoms couple with the fine mousse and the vibrant acidity.	69
Du Rififi À Beaulieu - France The nose of fresh pear and acacia flower is supported by an ample and tense palate that leaves a sensation of delicate lightness, fruity but not sweet.	83
Klein Constantia Estate Brut 2017 - South Africa Fresh aromas of lime, grapefruit and green apple burst on the nose. Crisp and lively, the palate has a fine and elegant mousse.	84
PÉTILLANT-NATUREL	
(Sparkling wine made in the méthode ancestrale) 75	50ml
Tim Ward Pétillant Naturel Shiraz Rosé 2021 - Victoria Ripe strawberries, raspberries and cherries on the nose, red berries and cream in the mouth and a hint of sweetness that is balanced by refreshing acids.	55
Al Di La Del Fiume Birichen 2021 - Italy Al di là del Fiume means 'Beyond the River', Grechetto Pet Nat - pure, perfumed, pithy and brimming with natty vitality	59 y
Domaine Bobinet Le Temps Est Bon - France The aromas of pear and fresh almond, with a hint of citrus are supported by a fresh and relatively tense mouth.	68

68

WINES UNDER CORAVIN

Coravin wine preservation system is designed to pour wine without removing the cork.

Argon – an inert gas – is pumped through a needle, creating pressure which pushes wine back out through the needle. When removed, the cork re-seals itself. The bottle than can continue to be stored and aged.

Please be aware that Coravin wines may be subject to unavailableility



WHITE UNDER CORAVIN

CRISP WHITES

(high acid, crisp, refreshing whites)

75ml / 150ml

Lieu Dit Melon 2021 - United States

11 / 20

Crisp, mineral-driven wine with captivating brininess. Lime leaf, pear, wet stone and sea spray.

Berncasterler Doctor Riesling 2018 - Auslesse

12 / 23

Slaty mineral aromas overlying honeysuckle and a white flowers. The palate wonderful fruity and floral notes.

Domaine Passy Le Clou Chablis 2021 - France

13 / 24

This Chablis shows remarkable purity, and a delightful balance between acidity and roundness.

MEDIUM BODIED WHITES

(white wines with a textural finish)

75ml / 150ml

Rivera Marese Bombino Bianco 2021 - Italy

8/16

Indigenous to Castel del Monte appellation in north Puglia. Aged on lees in concrete vats. Crisp acidity, with bright notes of white flowers and stone fruit.

Amuse Blanc 2022 - Greece

9 / 17

Greek white wine that delivers aromas of marzipan, rose petals, and powdered sugar around a core of stone fruit.

Fontanasanta Manzoni Bianco 2020 - Italy

10/18

Bright and stone-fruity delicious with a wonderful texture and gorgeous crystalline clarity.

Pierluigi Zampaglione Don Chisciotte Fiano 2019 - Italy

10 / 19

Waxy citrus peel, floral notes and an array of dry spices with savoury notes of almond and a balanced bitterness.

Vinteloper 'Odeon' Riesling 2019 - South Australia

12 / 23

A rich, textural style of dry riesling. Mineral notes as well as ripe stone fruit, medium acidity with a long finish.

Rimauresq Cru Classe Cotes de Provence 2022 - France

13 / 24

On the nose white flowers, citrus fruit with a fine balance between smoothness and citrus freshness on the palate.

Claus Preisinger Kalkundkiesel White 2022 - Austria

13 / 25

Kalk (Limestone) und Kiesel (Gravel). Beautiful aromas of lime, mint and roasted hazelnut in the palate.

Pieropan La Rocca Soave 2019 - Italy

14/26

Aromas of nuts and exotic fruits lead to an elegant and beautifully balanced palate.

Christian Tschida Himmel Auf Erden Weiss 2021 - Germany

14 / 27

Bright acidity with green apple and lemon citrus, all pulled together with driven minerality.

Pietradolce Archineri Etna Bianco 2019 - Italy

16/30

Complex nose full of exotic fruit and herbal notes. The palate is markedly fresh, and really lingers on the finish.

FULL BODIED WHITES

(rich wines with oak)

(nen whies with oan)	75ml / 150ml
Creamery Chardonnay 2021 - California The luscious palate suggests crème brulée and buttered toast, and finishes with fresh acidity.	11 / 20
Si Vintners Chardonnay 2020 - Western Australia Textured and golden with a fine acid backbone and seamless oak integration.	14 / 27
Foradori Fontanasanta Nosiola 2021 - Italy Complex nose full of exotic fruit and herbal notes. The palate is markedly fresh, and really lingers.	15 / 29
Bonnet-Ponson Chamery Blanc 2017 - France Notes of grapefruit, peach, lemon, lime, apple and white strawberry flavourful.	17 / 33
AMBER	
(Lo-fi white wine, that apears amber or orange in the glass)	75ml / 150ml
Yetti and the Kokonut 2022 - South Australia Tropical fruit, nuttiness and underlying salinity. Complex, textural and fun	8/15
Domaine des Sablonnettes, Fleurs d'Érables 2018 - France Old vine Chenin blanc from the Loire Valley, white flowers and pear on the nose followed by a frui of white pear and honey suckle.	8 / 15 it forward pallet
Elios Modus Bibendi Bianco 2020 - Italy Skin contact Grillo with mediterranean plants such as sage, thyme and mint on the nose. The palat natural freshness given by the acidity	9/16 te has a pleasant
Kangarilla Road Sixmo Chardonnay 2021 - South Australia Passionfruit, yellow peaches and caramelised pineapple and a sense of creamy vanilla.	9/17
Gelveri Manfactur Keten Gomlek 2016 - Turkey Nectarine, mango, orange zest notes, it slowly reveals vegetal and smokey features.	14/27
Claus Preisinger Fruit Loops Blanc 2021 - Austria Citrusy and mineral with notes of green apple and lime zest, hints of peach and almond	15 / 29
Prima Terra Harmoge 2015 - Italy Hints of candied fruit, and resin, with notes of aromatic herbs.	17 / 33
Kristian Keber BRDA Bianco 2019 - Solvenia Intense, savoury, rich in salty, mineral, fruity and Mediterranean hints.	19 / 37

RED UNDER CORAVIN

ROSÉ or ROSATO

(Red grapes, minimal time of skins)

9/17 10 / 19 12 / 22 13 / 24 75ml/150ml

Domaine Du Clos D'alari Rosé 2022 - Provence

8 / 15

75ml / 150ml

Gentle light strawberry and peach notes tinged with subtle herbal savoury touches.

Alegre Valgañón Claríto - Rioja

Vibrant acidity with aromas of fresh raspberries and wild strawberries, The palate is structured, with a clean finish.

Andi Fausto La Poderosa Rosato 2019 - Italy

A lot of fruit, complexity with high acidity, all in great balance.

Il Pinko Rosé 2021 - Victoria

Exotic spice and brambly, peppery green herbs, sloshes of pomegranate juice and pickled cherries, a slip of hazelnut.

BY.OTT Rosé - Provence

Gentle light strawberry notes tinged with subtle herbal savoury touches.

LIGHT BODIED REDS

(lower levels of tannin, fresh acidity, juicy fruits)

Sigurd Wild Fermented Carignan 2020 - South Australia

8 / 15

Tart plum, green strawberry and wild blueberry..

Basket Range Wines Estate Pinot Noir 2022 - South Australia

11 / 21

Stunning depth and structure with tart cherry and herbal aromatics.

Brood Fermentation 'Sedure' Pinot Noir 2022 - New Zealand

12 / 23

Sour plum, cola, red candy, tobacco and cacao with electric, wild acidity throughout.

Matassa El Carner 2021 - Italy

14/26

Lots of red, invigorating fruit, earthy hints of beetroot and the finest tannin on the palate and in the long finish.

Domaine David-Beaupère Vayolette Juliénas 2021 - France

16/29

Grippy, grainy and structural with a reductive edge to the lovely red fruits, as well as some meaty spicy notes.

Ghost Rock Wines Bonadale Pinot Noir 2022 - Tasmania

16/30

Punchy and concentrated aromatics that sing of wild berries, cherries, and delicate spices.

Domaine Houillon Charlotte & Aurelien Cinsault 2019 - France

16/30

A light, smooth and fruit-forward juice, balanced by its wonderful length on the palate.

Occhipinti Il Frappato 2020 - Italy

17 / 32

Violets, cherries and certain citrus fruit. It is persistent and with acidity that brings freshness.

Bonnet-Ponson Chamery Rouge 2018 - France

17 / 33

Classy, elegant, perfumed and delightful. This has medium plus acidity, lacy tannins, salt, plum and tamarind.

MEDIUM BODIED REDS

(Riper fruit, a little more tannin and richness)

75ml / 150ml

Alois Lageder Lagrein 2015 - Italy

8/15

Grown in the Alto Adige appellation near the Bolzano river basin in Italy. Aromas of plum and black cherry and subtle spice. Fresh body of similar fruits and a fine tannin structure..

Les Jardins De Theseiis VDF Carnyx 2016 - France

10 / 19

Soft, vibrant and velvet, 70% Cabernet Franc, 30% Pineau d'Aunis – both 20% whole bunch.

Forage Supply Co. "The Pooch' Montepulciano 2021 - South Australia

12 / 22

Blackberry spice characters with a rich complexity of fruit emporia plum and dark cocoa aromatics.

Brood Fermentation 'Orchis' Merlot 2022 - New Zealand

12 / 23

This wine has a bright acidity and freshness while retaining a rich merlot texture.

Foradori Sgarzon Teroldego 2021 - Italy

15 / 29

Freshness and fine tannins, dark red fruits and a dry, stony edge that imbues elegance.

Chateau De Bellet Rouge 2019 - France

16 / 31

Blackcurrant aromas, with lively tension that is underlined by a beautiful acidity which carries the wine.

Frank Cornelissen Munjebel Rosso 2019 - Italy

21 / 40

Traditional pure Nerello Mascalese with smooth tannins and sweetness of ripe fruit

FULL BODIED REDS

(Rich, ripe wines, with tannins and oak)

75ml / 150ml

Muses Mouhtaro 2018 - Greece

9/17

Deep purple colour, aromas of ripe red fruits and spices, a full body, mild, silky tannins and a pronounced acidity.

Ngarto Shiraz Viognier 2019 - South Australia

10 / 18

A vibrant fruit driven nose lifted by the aromatics of the Viognier. Red berries & blood plum fruit, spice

Al Di La Del Fiume Dagamo 2020 - Italy

11 / 20

Barbera macerate on skins for 3 months in milanese terracotta amphora, elegance and concentration.

Amalia Langhe Nebbiolo 2019 - Italy

12 / 22

Sour cherry juice and fresh brewed tea, high tannin but soft and supple with lots of mouth watering acidity.

Partida Creus UL Uil Uebre Tinto 2019 - Spain

13 / 24

Dry, tannic and bold. cranberry, raspberries, oak with herbal funky notes.

Si Vintners Halcyon Cabernet Sauvignon 2018 - Western Australia

14 / 27

Structured and powerful from some of the oldest vines in the Margaret River. Blackberry and black pepper.

Salomon Estate 'Finniss River' Shiraz 2009 - South Australia

15 / 28

Full-bodied plummy Aussie Shiraz with a dense, dark core and a rich chocolate vanilla finish.

Narbona Tannat Roble 2010 - Uraguay

16/30

Chocolate, mocha and raisin aromas, a spicy and intense peppery fade.

Vinteloper 'Odeon' Shiraz 2017 - South Australia

16/30

More European than Australian in style. On the nose there is a lovely smoky, spicy note – tobacco and roasted coffee beans. The palate shows liquorice, black fruits, jasmine tea and silky-smooth tannins.

SWEET / DESSERT

(Wines that have been made off dry or sweet)

	1001111
Salomon Undhof Süsse Biene Riesling Auslese 2013 - Austria Sweet and juicy but still delicate and also piquant and refined on the palate, this is a playful and perfectly balanced BA with finesse and elegance rather than pure sweetness and concentration.	12
Domaine Jean Bousquet Malbec Dulce 2009 - Argentina Skins of which have been macerated for four months, oozes plums, chocolate, coffee, caramel, spice and marmalade flavours with just the right balance of acidity.	12
Olivier Bernadet Chateau Roumieu Sauternes 2012 - France Honeysuckle, mango and marmalade lead the fruity way, while its age lends more honey and potpourri.	16 500ml
Baumard Le Petit Paon Doux - France Chein Blanc. The wine is both elegant and refreshing with ample acidity backing the beautifully modest level sweetness.	65 l of
Gaia Anatolikos Nema 2005 - Greece Complex aromas of passion fruit, honey, dried fruit, vanilla, cinnamon and dried strawberries.	68
LIQUEUR / VERMOUTH / FORTIFIED / SHERRY (wine which has a distilled spirit added to it, to increase its alcohol content)	60ml
Coole Swan Irish Cream - Ireland The unique lend of single malt whiskey, white Belgian chocolate and farm fresh Irish cream with bitter-sweet cocoa from the Ivory Coast and a delicate infusion of Madagascan bourbon vanilla,	16
Alvear Vermouth - Spain On the nose there are notes of citrus, toasted caramel, dried fruits, sweet spices, woodwork and raisins	15
Vermut Luis XIV Vermut - France The Luis XIV vermouth is made with wine aged in centenary barrels. A very Mediterranean vermouth, with plearomas of cinnamon and spices, a medium sweetness and a long and persistent finish.	16 easant
Partida Creus Muz Vermut - France 51 botanicals are added to a base of new red wine, aged red wine and oxidative white wine. The botanicals of from a herbalist in Torino who's great grandfather prepared the secret recipe in 1870.	19 come
Ricca Terra Tinta Barroca - South Australia Cheery, cherry hue. Juicy, redcurrant rich flavours and finishes with firm tannins.	8
Kopke LBV Port - Portugal Exuberant and vibrant with jams and sweet ripe fruits aromas. A full mouth and involving sensation with very and juicy flavours of wild fruits.	12 rich
La Goya Fino Sherry - Spain Elegantly flavoured with dried nuts, flor yeast and a subtle oily breadiness. Dry, lightly salted finish	375ml 37
Equipo Navazos Fino Sherry - Spain	42

Four and a half years under flor. Briny, yet seductive wine with a deep, silky texture and plenty of sustained, tangy

drive

SPIRITS



AMARO / APERITIF

Cappelletti Sfumato Amaro - <i>Italy</i> Bordiga Chiot Montamaro Amaro - <i>Italy</i> Noix De La Saint Jean Green Walnut Aperitif - <i>France</i>	30ml 14 12 11	
AGAVE	15ml/30ml	
Bozal Barril Reserva - Mexico Bozal Chino Verde - Durango Casa Los Agaves Ensamble Cupreata Espadin Mezcal - Matatlán Cascahuin Reposado Tequila - Jalisco Fortaleza Anejo Batch 430 - Mexico G4 Anejo Tequila - Jalisco Milagro Single Barrel Reposado - Mexico Milagro Single Barrel Anejo - Mexico Nuestra Soledad San Luis Del Rio - Oaxaca Porfidio Plata - Jalisco Porfidio Fraxinus - Jalisco	14/25 15/30 6/12 9/17 15/28 10/20 9/16 11/20 9/17 6/10 15/28	
BRANDY 15ml/30ml		
Delord Recolte Bas- Armagnac 1982 - France Distillerie Du Peyrat Vsop - France Empirical Spirits The Plum - Denmark Hennessy Vsop - France Hennessy Xo - France Salomon Undhof Wachauer Marille - Austria Zacharias Tsipouro - Greece	18/34 8/14 8/14 8/14 15/29 8/14 7/12	
GIN (Mixer included)		
Ambleside No. 8 Botanical Gin - Australia Aviation American Gin - United States Of America Capreolus Garden Swift Gin - United Kingdom Capreolus Hart & Dart Barrel Aged Gin - United Kingdom Chiyomusubi Impact Tottori Gin - Japan Corra Linn Sloe Berry Gin - Australia Gin Hemp Gin - Italy Four Pillars Olive Leaf Gin - Australia Four Pillars Shiraz Gin - Australia	30ml 20 16 20 22 13 22 12 17 18 22	

GIN

(Mixer included)

(Mixel Included)	70. /	
Farm Dillan Christman Cir.	30ml	
Four Pillar Christmas Gin - Australia	22	
Impression Bay First Impression Gin - Australia	12	
Lantana Gin - Australia	21	
Latitudine 45 Gin - Italy	16	
Lind & Lime Gin - Scotland	22	
Okinawa Gin - Japan	16	
Olifant Gin - Holland	13	
Palma Gin - Spain	20	
Palma Spiced Gin - Spain	20	
Royal Sedang 1888 Gin - France	15	
Stockholm Branneri Dry Gin - Sweden	16	
Tatsumi Distillery Gin - Japan	22	
The Farmer's Wife Summer Spritz - Australia	20	
The Farmer's Wife Autumn Dry - Australia	20	
Three Cuts Cherry Blossom Gin - Australia	14	
The control of the co		
RUM		
	15ml/30ml	
Cargo Cult Banana Spiced Rum - South Pacific	5/9	
Doorly's 3yo White Rum - Barbados	7/12	
Dictador 20 - Columbia	10 / 18	
Diplomatico Reserva Exclusiva - Venezuela	10 / 18	
Dos Maderas 5 + 5 Px Barrel - Caribbean Guyana, Barbados	10 / 19	
El Dorado Diamon Reserve Dark - Guyana	6/10	
El Dorado 12yo Rum - Guyana	7 / 13	
El Dorado 15yo Rum - Guyana	12 / 22	
Lemon Hart Original - Guyana	8/15	
Fair 5yo Rum - Belize	5/9	
Sugarcane Rhum - Australia	8/14	
Papagayo Organic Spiced Rum - Paraguay	7/13	
Santa Teresa Anejo Rum - Venezuela	6/10	
R.I Seale's 10yo Rum - Barbados	8/14	
Ron Matusalem Gran Reserva 15yo - Dominican Republic	7/13	
ROTT Matusaletti Orati Reserva 13yo - Dominican Republic	7 / 13	
VODKA		
	15ml/30ml	
Belvedere Single Estate Rye Lake Bartezek Vodka - Poland	9 / 15	
Olifant Vodka - Holland	6/10	
Potocki Vodka - Poland	8/14	
Potocki Tall Grass Vodka - Poland	9/15	
Palma Vodka - Spain	9/15	
	3, 13	

WHISK(E)Y

(American, Canada, Irish, Jappenese, Scotch)

AMERICAN

AMERICAN	
Breckenridge Px Cask Elmer T Lee Four Roses Single Barrel Four Roses Small Batch New Riff Straight Rye Old Grandad 114 Bourbon Old Grandad Bonded Old Tub Shenk's Homestead Sour Mash Rip Van Winkle 10yo Van Winkle Lot.b 12yo Pappy Van Winkle 23yo 50ml Whistling Pig Rye Woodford Reserve Whisky Live #1 Batch	8/15 19/35 9/18 16/30 15/28 15/28 11/20 11/20 18/34 28/53 29/55 200 11/20 9/16
CANADA	
CANADA	15ml/30ml
Sortilege The Wild North Rye	7/12
Sortilege Prestige 7yo Rye & Maple	8/14
IRELAND	
	15ml/30ml
Hinch Single Pot Writer's Tears Double Oak	8 / 14 7 / 12
Writer's rears Double Oak	// 12
JAPAN	
	15m1/30m1
Kirin Whisky Na 50%	6/10
Kirin Whisky Fuji Gotemba 18yo	29 / 55
Mars 3 & 7 Nikka Coffey Grain	10 / 18
Nikka Coffey Malt	8/14 8/14
Nikka From The Barrel	8/14
Nikka Taketsure Pure Malt Na	8/14
Nikka Taketsuru Pure Malt 12yo	13 / 25
Nikka Pure Malt White	11/20
Suntory Hakashu 12vo	6/10
Suntory Hakashu 12yo	13 / 25
SUDION FIDIKITANO	7/. / 67
Suntory Hibiki 17yo Suntory Yamazaki 12yo	34 / 67 14 / 27

SCOTCH WHISKY

(Selextion of Scotch whisky)

LOWLAND

	15ml/30ml
Cambus 1993 26yo Single Grain	13 / 25
Cadenhead Small Batch Auchentoshan 19yo	12 / 23
Rosebank Flora & Fauna 12yo	26/50
Clan Denny Port Dundas 2004 14yo Single Cask Single Grain	10 / 18
SPEYSIDE	
	15ml/30ml
Adelphi Distillery 1991 Breath Of Speyside 18yo	18 / 34
Allt-A-Bhainne Distillery 1996 11yo	12 / 22
Benriach Marsala Cask 1997 54.8%	17 / 32
Benriach 1997 20yo 56.7%	17 / 32
Caperdonich Distillery 1996 12yo	10 / 19
Mortlach Distillery 1996 12yo	10 / 19
Mortlach 15yo 46%	9/15
Monkey Shoulder Blended Malt	6/10
The Balvenie Caribbean Cask 14yo The Balvenie Double Wood 17yo	8 / 14 10 / 18
Glenfiddich 125y Anniversary	16/30
Glenfiddich 21yo	15 / 28
Glenfiddich Age Of Discovery Madeira	18 / 34
Glenfiddich Xx	10 / 18
Glenglassaugh Coastal Vintage 2011	10 / 18
The Macallan 1997 11yo	13 / 25
The Macallan Select Oak	15 / 29
The Macallan 12 Yo Double Oak	11/20
The Macallan 12 Yo Triple Oak	11 / 20
The Mallanc Classic Cut	12 / 22
HIGHLAND	75 1/70 1
Adalphi 2009 Prooth Of The Highlands 12ve Sharry Cask	15ml / 30ml 12 / 22
Adelphi 2009 Breath Of The Highlands 12yo Sherry Cask Ardnamurchan Ad/ Single Malt	12 / 22
Ardnamurchan Ad/ 02.22 Cask Strength	12 / 22
Ardnamurchan Ad/ 10.22 Maderia Cask	12 / 22
Ardnamurchan Ad/ 12:15 Ck 788 Australian Exclusive Peated Bourbon Cask	13 /24
Old Perth 'The Original' Blended Malt	7/12
Small Batch Whisky Collection 1991 Glengarioch 27yo	18 / 34
Glen Ord Distillery 1998 11yo	10 / 18
Glendronach 18yo	12 / 22
Glendronach Cask Strength	13 / 24
Glendronach Peated	11/20
Glendronach Single Cask 1995 Px Sherry Puncheon 22yo 50.3%	19 / 37

HIGHLAND

(Continued)

(Continuea)		
Clare management a Ciny at	15ml/30ml	
Glenmorangie Signet Royal Lochnager 12yo	13 / 24 11 / 20	
Samaroli Sherry Cask Highland Blended Malt	15 / 28	
	.5 / _5	
ISLAY		
ISLAT	15ml / 30ml	
Adelphi Caol Ila 10yo Sherry Cask	13 / 24	
Ardbeg Aurivedes	12 / 22	
Ardbeg Ardcore Committee Release	19 / 35	
Ardbeg Blaack Committee Release	25 / 48	
Ardbeg Blaack	13 / 24	
Ardbeg Corryvreckan Ardbeg Dark Cove	10 / 18 15 / 28	
Ardbeg Dark Cove Ardbeg Dark Cove Committee Release	25 / 48	
Ardbeg Eight	12 / 22	
Ardbeg Galileo	25 / 48	
Ardbeg Grooves Committee Release	19 / 35	
Ardbeg Scorch	12 / 22	
Ardbeg Supernova	28 / 53	
Ardbeg Wee Beastie 5yo Bowmore Vault Edition No.1	7 / 12 11 / 20	
Bowmore 18 Yo	10 / 18	
Finlaggen Cask Strength 58%	12 / 22	
Finlaggen Port Cask	10 / 18	
Samaroli Islay Blended Malt	15 / 28	
ISLES		
T. I'. L 15 C	15ml/30ml	
Talisker 15yo Special Release 2019 Highland Park 10yo	10 / 18 10 / 18	
Highland Park The Dark 17yo	15 / 28	
The Bank Try o	13 / 20	
CAMPBELLTOWN		
	15ml/30ml	
Springbank 10 Yo	10 / 18	
Springbank 10yo Loval Barley	15 / 29	
Springbank 12 Yo Cask Strength	18 / 34	
Springbank 15 Yo Springbank 18 Yo	15 / 29 18 / 34	
Longrow 15yo Red Pinot Cask	15 / 29	
Hazelburn 15yo Oloroso Cask	15 / 29	
-	•	

THE LOST DISTILLERY CO.

	15m1 / 30mi
Stratheden Vintage 25+Years Old Lowland Blended Malt	15 / 29
Auchnagie Vintage 25+Years Old Blended Malt	16/31
Gertson Distillery Classic 10-12 Years Old Blended Malt	9 / 17
Gertson Distillery Archivist 15-18 Years Old Blended Malt	11 / 23
Gertson Distillery Vintage 25+Years Old Blended Malt	17 / 33
Towiemore Distillery Archivist 15-18 Years Old Blended Malt	11 / 23

WALES

Penderyn 41 Aur Cymru 10/18